	#
	Bidders’ questions
	Tetra Tech’s reply 

	1. 
	Do you plan to hold the 5-day training in five consecutive days or could the training days be spaced out, e.g. over 2-3 weeks?
	The pauses between five trainings are allowed, but we do not want to stretch this out for more than 2-3 weeks.

	2. 
	In case spacing out the training days is possible, would the same be acceptable for the delivery of training materials?
	You can send materials in parts, dividing them according to topics or trainings.

	3. 
	Is there a minimum required period between the delivery of the training material and the relevant workshop?
	ESP expects to receive prepared materials before the start of the trainings, but this must be done within the specified time frame according to TOR.

	4. 
	Is the project expected to be fully remote or should some physical workshops be planned?
	In military conditions, it is difficult to conduct offline trainings while providing a safe environment for participants. It will be more convenient for the participants to be present online with the possibility of later reviewing the recorded training.

	5. 
	Is English expected as the language of the workshops (even if the final deliverable has to be in both EN & UA)?
	All training materials and answers to the questions must be delivered in both English and Ukrainian. Simultaneous translation of trainings can be provided by ESP.

	6. 
	The Annex has a number of questions on the NEMO regulation, does this imply that the workshops should also have a similar focus and proportion of the time dedicated to this topic?
	The Consultant must cover all the issues outlined in the SoW itself and in the Annex (including but not limited to) and give comprehensive information about it in the materials of the final report and pieces of training.

	7. 
	Would it be relevant to include the discussion of the Flow-Based Market Coupling in the program, which is an integral part of CACM?
	The consultant must include in the training program all relevant topics related to Market Coupling, including Flow-Based Market Coupling.

	8. 
	Is the roadmap for market coupling with EU and Moldova delivered separately from the 5-day workshop or is it part of the workshops? It would seem that this should rather be part of the conclusion of the training, would you agree with such a proposal?
	Development of a detailed roadmap for electricity market coupling with the EU markets and Moldova is a separate deliverable and must be agreed upon before the start of the trainings. Of course, ESP and other recipients expect that the roadmap discussion will be included in the training program.

	9. 
	Would it be possible to have the final report public?
	ESP is the main recipient of the report, but it could be shared with NEURC, the Market Operator, Ukrenergo, the Ministry of Energy, the Energy Community Secretariat, and other relevant stakeholders to be determined by ESP.



